United Nations Nations Unies

0N & UNRESTRICTED
FOEREIN \ CONFEII}ENCE E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.30

TRADE AND EMPLOYMENT | COMMERCE ET DE L,EMPL 01 31 Januwary 1948

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

THIRD COMMITTEE: COM/TRCIAI, POLICY
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTIETH MEETING

Held et the Capitol, Havana, Cube,
31 January 1948, 10.30 a.m.

Cheirman: Mr. D. L, WILGRESS (Canada)

1. REPORT OF SUB-COMMITTER C (B/CONT.2/C.3/38 and Add.l)
~ Mr. MORTON (Australia) &s its Chaurman, presented the report of
Sub-Committee C (E/COIF.2/C.3/38), recommending that Cormittee III should
approve the revised text of the Articles of Section E of Chapter IV as well
as the proposéd Interpretativé Notes. Corcerning Item 3 of Addendum 1 to

. the report presented by the delegation of Argentina, special attentlon had
beenvalready pald to the expression "foes and charges”" in the Spanish
translation of the Beport. In order to make clear the intention of Article 35,
paragraph 1 included the phrase "other then import and export dutles, and
other than taxes within the purview of Article 18 of the Geneva draft”.

The Sub-Committee had given the fullest attention to the wishes of the
General Committee regarding the possible elimination of Interpretative Notes
appearing in the Geneva Dreft, A masterly compromise had been achieved as
regards Article 33; the Cormittee might wish to hold in suspense final

:consideration of the last‘sentenbe of paragraph 6 pending the established
text of paragraph 1 of Article 27. Concerning‘the“proposed Interpretative
Note (ii) to parnsraph 3 of Article 34, it was the opinion of the
Sub-Committee that when, in the circumstances indicéted, a Member proposed

. to changse thé estadiis.ed value of a givén product, the Member should either
chenge the ad valorem duty to a specific duty, or should assess the actual
value of each individual importation in accordance with that paragraph. A
new paragraph (No, 6) had been tentatively added to the proposed text of

~Article 35. The deletion of Article 39 was recommended.

The subject matter of Section E of Chapter IV dealt with matters of
adminigtration and practice of various governmental Departments generally,
axd of Customs Departments principally; fhe success of the work of the
Drafting Committee in New York gould be measured by the little change in

substance deemed necessary both in Geneva and Havana.
| ' /The CHAIRMAN

n
ey
Lroople




E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.30
Page 2 '

‘The CEATRMAN congratulated the Sub-Committce and its Chairman on their
excellent work, and moved the second reading of Section E of Chapter IV.
ARTICLE 32 - Paragraph 1 ‘

Mr. PEILIZA (Argentina) stated that his delegation maintained its
reservation to paragraph 1. Discussions in Sub-Committee had not clarificd

the full scope of the provision. The complicated matters of transport in
general could best be dealt with by a special international conference to be
called for that purpose. However, in view of the discussions of the
Sub-Committee, the amendmeht to delete paragraph 2 could be withdrawn.
Paragrc~h 1 Interpretative Note - approved without comment.

Mp. MULLER (Chile) said that although in Sub-Committee 1t had been
stated that his amendment was covered by the Article itself, th~ reservation

of his deleggtioﬁ'to paragraph 2 should be maintained;ppnding ingtructionsg

from his Government.
The CHATRMAN asked the representative.of Chile to inform the Secretariat
as to his position. '

' My. FORTHOMME (Belgium) approved the deletion of the Note appended to
paragraph:5 of the Geneva Draft. Transporﬁation charges should not be
included in an Artiéle on Frecdom of Transit: he also thdught that the new
paragraph 8 was superfluous. ' '

‘The CHAIRMAN stated that paragraphs 3 and 8 should be examined by the
full Committee after the text of Article 18 was ecstablished.
Paragraphé L. 5, 6 and 7 - approved without comment.

New Parasraph 9
Mr, MULLER (Chile) statcd that with a view to clarifying paragraph 9,
he had suggested an Interpretative Note to the cffect that if, as a result

of the negdtiations with a country which had no access to the sea, a Member
granted broader facilities of transit, such facilities could only be claimed
by countries in the same geographicai situation. The Notc had not been
accepted by the Sub-Committee although there would have been no limitation to
freedom of transit, no ‘breach of the most-favoured-nation8 clause, nor
disérimihation, but equality of treatment under ocqual conditions. If that
interpretation were not accepted, the delegation of Chile reserved its
position to the whole of Article 32 pending instructions from its

Government. ,

Mr, PELLIZA (Argentina) supported tho reprcsentative of Chile, The
purpose of paragraph 9 weg to favour countries which had no access to the
sea, but it would be difficult to grant the same privilege to otherse not™
in a gimilar geographical gituation. If the Chilecan Note were not included,
the reaction would be to withdraw, limit, or not to expand some of the presecn
agreements by which apecial facilities were granted to land-locked countries.

/Mr. GUTIERREZ (Bolivia)




E/CONF.2/C.3/8R.30
Page 3

Mr, GUTIERREZ.(Bolivia) felt that while paragraph 9 did not entirely
satisfy the conditions of countries like his own, 1t was a compromise which
contemplated favourably the important and significant sitﬁation of a
~land-locked country. Bolivia imported and exported through Chilean rorts,
benefiting from advantages granted by special treatlies through the good-will

of Chile; however, if paragraph 9 were applied under the concept of the
most-favoured-nation clausge, Chlle would be forced tb give identicai favours

to others not in the same geographical situation. Land-locked countries should
not have existing treaties annulled by the new contradictbry, self-defeating

- paragraph 9 which might place such countries at a disadvantage when
negotiating new agreements, )

Mr. HAI AZIZ (Afghanistan) sald that the question of freedom of transit
was of vital lmportance to his country. Paragraph 9 should not be obscured;
he supported the statement of the Bollivian delegate and stated that the
Afghanistan delegation could not accept any restrictive interpretation of
Article 32 that would in any way limit freedom of ftransit.

Mr. MORTON (Australia) stated fhét Axrticle 32 clearly specified that,
subject to the restrictions of paragraph 3, there should be full freedom of
transit through all countries. It héd been realized that certain factors
beyond the scope of full freedom of transit might involve the most-favoured-
nation principle; paragraph 9 authorized stﬁdies by the Organization. It was
within the province of the Organization, when,dealing with agreements
granting special facilities, to say that such privileges could not be obtained
by other countries; nor would another but a land-locked country probably ask
for them. i

Mr. MARTIN (United States of America) supported the representative of
Australia. The suggestion that paragraph 9 especially favoured land-locked
countries might lead to the implication that it was disadventageous to seaport
countries, The paragraph stated that the Organization might undertake studies
but said nothing about negotiating, noting the necessity of direct négofiation
between Members. "Equitable use" was a flexible term underlying many
principles of Chapter IV, It had always been the understending of the
Proparatory Committee that, concerning this Article, equitable use meant the
fair and reasonable use of transit facilitles in the particular circumstance,
that 1s, eouitable to the country which needed the transit facilitles,
equitable to the country through which the tfansit passed, and equitable to
third countries. .

Mr. MUILFR (Chile) reiteratcd that he was not in opposition to freedom
of trensit but if a precise definition of the special privilages were not
given, other nations would be able to claim special privilages granted to

land-locked countries. The purpose of his proposed Note was to limlt speclal
/privileges to




B/CONF.2/C.3/8R.30
Page U

przvllares to land-locked countries but no- 1nfringement ‘of the principle
of frcedom of transit vas 1ntended '
My, TERRA (Uruguay) supported the representative of Chile.

My, HAI AZI7 (Afghanistan) thought that the Sub-Committoe's
1nterpretat10n of equitable use" precluded ‘the necessity of the Chllean
Interpretatlve Note.
~ Mr. NORIEGA- MORALES (Guatemala) folt that the Chilean Note established
more clearly that more favourable treatment could be given a Member in a
peculiar geographical situation. Guatemala grented El Salvador the use:'of
an Atlantic port but it would not be inclined to make a similar concession
to another country if it were not in a simllar geographic situation.

Mr, MORTON (Australia) said the Charter was founded on the principle of
most-favoured-netion treatment. If agreements between countries granted
, certaln favours which in the opinion of the Organization did not contravene
the most-favoured—natlon princlple, there would be no objection; if such
were the case, the Organization would certainly wish to protect a complalning
Member, o

» Mr, ASHFORD (United Kingdon) supported the remarks of the representatives
~of Australia and the United Statee.. The Article provided for the general
vprﬁn01p1e of freedom of transit and called for studles to be made by the
Organizatlon, this was all that could be required. '

) Mr. CHANG (China) said that China had entered into an agreemént with

the USSR which had gone beyond the soope of freedom of transit. There was
‘a great deal of merit in the Chilean Interpretetive Note that such special
facilities should not be con31dered according to the requlrements of the
most-favoured-nation treatment

Mr, MULLER (Chile) said that after the statements of the
representatives of Australia and the United Kingdom, the inclusion of his
Interpretative Note was of even more importance. Political implications
which might be involved in granting special facilitles were outside the
province of the Organization. |

Mr, SPEFKENBRINK (Netherlands) supported the remarks of the
representatives of Australia, United Kingdom and United States that it
would be dangerous to dispense wzth the moat—favoured-natlon aspect.
Agreements between two countries were understandeble but factors involving
third and fourth countries should not be overlooked.

After discussion, 1t was agreed to establlsh Uorking,Partv No. 1 to
consider the proposal of the representatlve of Chile and.the advisability
of adding an Interpretative Hote or altering the text of ‘Article 32, taking

/1nto account any




E/GONF . 2/C.3/5R.30
Page 5

into account any other Articles considered advisable; the Working Party to
consist of the representatives of Afghanistan, Australia, Bolivia, Chile,
China, Netherlands, United Kingdom and the United States.

The CHAIRMAN stated that Article 32 was passed in second reading with
the reservations of Argentina and Chile, and subject to consideration of
paragraphs 3 and 8 after Article 18 had been established, and to the report
of Working Party No. 1 on the Interprctative Note proposed by the delegation
of Chile. '
ARTICLE 33 .

‘Mr, McLIAM (Ireland) asked whether an anti-dumping or countervailing
duty could be imposed upon a duty which had been bound. He suggested the
inclusion of a clause similar to Article II, paragraph 2 (b) of the
General Agreement.

Mr, MORTON (Australia) replied that anii-dum)ing duties had no relation
to normal customs dutles, bound or otherwise.

Mr. MARTIN (United States of America) said there was no nc.d to include
the clause from the General Agreement since the Charter did not contain
schedules of duties which were included in the General Agreement.

Mr. FRESQUET (Cuba) remarked that when a duty was not bound, rates
could be increased freely with no reference to dumping.

Upon the request of the representative of Ireland that the interpretation
be included in the Committee Report, the CHAIRMAN said 1t would be sufficient
to take note of the subject matter in the Summary Record,

Upon the request of Mr. COREA (Ceyion) for a definition of "for the
like products", Mr. MORTON (Australia) said it meant in this instance the
same product.

Mr, TINOCO (Costa Rica) reguest.d that the Drafting Committee should notc
that "similar" was the word used in the Spanish text. This was not the
equivalent of "the same".

To the question of Mr. HAIDFR (Iraq) as to whether a Member had only
to prove dumping or had also to prove that dumping caused or threatened to
cause material injury, Mr, MORTON (Australia) replied that paragraph 6
required determination that the effect of ¢umpin~ or subsidization was to
cause or thrcaten to caugse material injury..

Mr. HAIDER (Sraq) asked vhether "materially retards" mean’ that an.
industry might become economically unprofitable because of dumping, to
vhich Mr., MORTON (Australia) replied that might be one of the interpretations.

Mr. MULLER (Chile) asked whether provision was made for possible injury
to a third party exporting a product at normsl prices to a country where
there was no like industry in the event a country was dumping in that

country.
/My, MCRTON (Australia)




E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.30
Page 6 v :

Mr. MORTON (Australia) said that as & rule a country having no domestic
industry would not Sbject to selling goods 4t a lower price; but in the event
that dumping caused injury to a third cowntry, paragraph & aunthorized the
Organization to waive the requirements of that paragraph so ag to permit a
Member to impose anti-dumping or countervailing duties if material injury
resulted to a third Member country. '

Parapravh 1, Interpretative Note - an roved without-comment.

Paranraph 2

At the suggestion of the representative of Ireland, the Chairman agreed
that the Drafting Committee should examine the second sentence concerning
margin of dumping.

Paragraph 2, Interpretative Notey Paragraph 3; Parasgraph 3 Interpretative

Note end Paragraphs 4 and 5 - approved without comment.

Paragraph & - final acceptance was postponed pending any major alteration
to paragraph 1 of Article 27. - : . '
Deletion of Former Paragraph & : ,

To the request of Mr. FORTHOMME (Belgium) for an explanation of
paragraph 1, page 8 of the Sub-Coumittee Report, Mr. MORTON (Australia)
referring to the two reports of the Working Party (document E/CONF.2/C.3/18),

_replied that paragraph 6 of the Geneva text limited a country's rights
regarding Articles 13 and 14%. Opinion was divided, so the Sub-Cormittee

recommended deletion of the paragrsph on the expressed understanding that

no measures other than anti-dumping or countervailing duties should be
applied to counteract dumping except as such measures might appear in the
Charter, for instance, as regards economi¢ development under Article 13.
Regervation of Argentina to Article 23

Mr. PFILIZA (Argentina) said thut the report of thec Working Party was
conciliatory but the text remained insufficient, particularly regarding

penalties; he had proposed a new paragraph to the effect that 1f the
exceptional circumstance in which measures were .contemplated were insufficient
to counteract duwping, the countries affected by dumping might adopt other
measures provided for by their legislation, bringing such measures to the’
atlention of the Organizatlon.

The report of Committec III should take note of the reservation of
Argentina. ' '
ARTICLE 34
Paragraphs 1, 2, 3 (a) and 3 (b){- approved without comment,

Pararraphs 3 (b) - Interpretative Noteés
Mr, BANERJI (India) said that India's system of tariff valuation had
been explained at Geneva and his delegation had been told that although
[Article 34,




E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.30
Page T

Article 3%, paragraph 3 (b) dealt with actual valuation, a system like
India's would not be affected. The Interpretative Note seemed to be a
recoghition of that right, but the Report of the Sub-Committee (page 9,
paragraph 4) noted that i1t should not be compatible with the letter or spirit
of Article 34 to accept the principle of variable gchedules of fixed values
for products as a bésis of ad valorem rates of duty. Did Nofe (ii) mean

the gystem remained unchanged, or that the value remained unchanged?

Mr. MORTON (Australia) stated that the Sub-Committee hed given
considerable attention to the position of countries vhich had established
values for certaln products as the basis of their ad valorem duties. When an
ad valorem duty was applied to a long established value, 1t had all the
elements of a specific duty, and usually there was no objectlon to that,
until such time as a change.in the value was effected. Then the country
had a choice of change-over to a specific duty or of assessing the actual
value for duty purposes of each shipment, in accordance with the terms of
paragraph 3. This appeared the only course of action in the case of ordinary
products the value of which could be easily ascertained,

However, in Geneva when Indila's fixation of values in regard to certain
products had beoen discussed, it was considercd that the method of valuation
by India for non-ordinary producfé was In order insofar as the actual value
could not be readily ascertained under paragraph 3 (b), and that
paragraph 3 (c) met the problem of India in respect of those particular
products for which they found it necessary perilodically to fix a value.

Upon the request of the representative of India that the
interpretation be included in the Report of the Committee, the CHAIRMAN
gaid it would be sufficient for the purpose to note it in the Summary Record.

Mr, MULLER (Chile) sald that hic amendment had the purpose of bringing
into agreement with Article 34 legal provisions of Chile and other countries.
The reservation would be maintained pending instructions from his Government,
unless the following Interpretative Note could be added to Interpretative
Note (ii):

"In future, the continuance of the system referred to in this

Note shall be permitted, provided that, on the request of interested

parties or Members, periodically established values for a specified

product will be adjusted according to actual value".

Mr, BANFRJI (India) supported amendment proposed by the representative
of Chile. The Indian and Chilean systems had practical advantagrs under the
peculiar circumstances of administration. The Chilean proposal, or a modified

version, should be considered by a Working Party.
[The representatives




E/CoNF.2/C. 3/SR 30
Page 8

The representatives of Afghanistan and Venezuela supporied the
representative of Chile.

By wote of 16 to 15, the Chairman noted & distinct division of opinion
concerning the proposed Interpretative Note and it was agreed that
Working Party No, 2 composed of the representatives of Afghanistan, Belgium,
Chile, India, United Kingdom and the United States should consider the
proposal of the delegation of Chile.

Mr., MacLIAM! (Ireland) asked the purpose of Interpretative Note (1) and
whether it would give advantage to a govermment over private industry. ..

Mr. MORTON (Australia) replied that if a govermment made a contract to
import a particular primary product, the price would form the basis for the
duty, which would then be added; there would be no distinction between the

private contractor and the government except that in the case of a government

the duty was a book entry. He had seen no value of or obJection to the
ingertion of the clause.
Paragraph 3 {c) - approved without comment.

The meos . ne rogs 2t 1,20 p.m,.

i






